#

January 11, 1978

'lDr Earl J. Freise

Director of Research and Prﬁgram Deve1epment
University of North Dakota
Box 8138, University Statfon.

 Grand Forks, ND 58202

Dear Dr. Freise:

Mr. Woodrow asked me o submit to SUPA the
printing and mailing charges for the survey

| distribution to all SUPA mambers. The charges are
- as follows: _

Printing $118.00

Mailing 50.00
Envelopes & labels 7,00
$175.00

. Please send reimbursement check to Office of
Research and Project Administration. Thank you for
your cooperation,

Sincerely yours;

Pat Ritterson
Secretary to Mr. Woodrow

Office of Research & Project Administration
Princeton University
P.0O. Box 36

:Princeton, RJ 08540




